Victor Wire And Cable, LLC
3601 Holdrege Avenue 1 Quote #:
Los Angeles, CA 80018 091307-1
Phone: (310) 842-9933 ’
Fax.  (310) 559-4167

Laura Kautzman Phone:  (866) 472-8473 Date: g/1 3/2607
Control Master Products Fax: {425) 685-4371 Rep.=of Levitt
1062 Shary Circle Email: laura@cmpinc.com

Concord, CA 94518 ‘

Per your request we offer the following quotation:

Quantity | Part Number | Description Unit Price | Delivery

SBREFt | CMP0026 4 x BU26/19 | $-0.327/Ft 5 Weeks

010" Wall PVC After Receipt

CC: 9/0/2/5 Of order.

Cable x 4

Al/Mylar + 2877 TPC

Drain (Foil In)

Biack RoHS PVC Jkt

0.025" —0.030"

Diameter: 0.149" - 0.153"

Victor Wire to make

"Entire cable.

Standard tolerances of +/- 10% apply.
FOB: Los-Angeles, CA —— 1w @ .
Terms: 1% 10 Net 30

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your requirements.

Lori Levitt

Account Manager
Victor Wire & Cable
lori@victorwire.com




